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From: @tvnz.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2024 6:28 pm

To: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington '@Wellington.mfa.gov.\'
Subject: Re: TVNZ Q+A interview request

No worries about the security procedures, we understand. Q E

And no worries about you having to head off too! ’\SO

&
&

From: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington s\o

y " _ (@Wellington.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 5:41:15 pm Q
To: @tvnz.co.nz> \
Subject: Re: TVNZ Q+A interview request 0\
*
N

Report Suspicious

Do not open links or attachments unles: now it is safe.

AS)
This email originated from outsidi @Z

It was great meeting you a @s well! Thanks for being so patient with our security
procedures and accommo& he room situation. Next time, I hope we can arrange a

nicer space for you! K

I'm truly sorry I le to properly say goodbye after the interview — I got pulled
away unexpect

Thanki ag@r making this happen!

& from my 1Phone

Q\ On 18 Apr 2024, at 4:52 PM, (@tvnz.co.nz> wrote:

Q.

Thanks again for facilitating this. Was great to meet you in person.

Take care,



From: @tvnz.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 12:14:10 PM
To: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington

@Wellington.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: TVNZ Q+A interview request %L
Yup no worries. We'll be outside around 12.30pm. \q

Jack will arrive a bit later. 6)\

Thanks again. ?\
From: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington \\
@Wellington.mfa.gov.il> (bb

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 11:44 am @

To: @tvnz.co.nz> K

Subject: RE: TVNZ Q+A interview request &O

Thank you \Q

Just got some more details on the arnval For security reasons, our security

staff will need to inspect the equip ﬁf) it's brought up to the Embassy. |
apologise for the inconvenience, b g he crew aim to arrive 20-30 minutes

earlier to allow time for this? O

Just to clarify, it's the equt t check that takes the most time. If you'd prefer,
one person can stay u1pment while the rest of the crew proceeds to the
Embassy. Jack Tame pect about a 5-minute processing time.

Let me kn0\6®have any questions!
@tvnz.co.nz>

nt: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 9:51 AM

% To: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington

@Wellington.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: TVNZ Q+A interview request

Thanks

| can confirm Jack wants to discuss the following topics:

o The impact and horror of Oct 07

o The international response



« |srael's efforts in Gaza
¢ The Iranian attack this week

» What will be required for a safe future

Noted for the arrival process. %l/

@Wellington.mfa.gov.il>

From: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington ‘

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 9:27 am

To: @tvnz.co.nz> . OQ
Subject: RE: TVNZ Q+A interview request \\
How the arrival process will work: @Z
e Please ring the intercom in the lobby at 36 Bran &t, Wellington
Central.
‘ Q\
o D
From: @tvnz.co.n&&\
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 20 M

To: Public-diplomacy-Embassy #fael In Wellington
@Wellin mfa.gov.il>

Subject: Re: TVNZ Q@wew request
Morena é

Canlco lease that we are able to have access to the filming space at
1pm amera people can set up? We won't need the Ambassador
ntil%nterview at 2pm.

rew will arrive at 1pm except Jack, who will arrive closer to 2pm.
Just confirming the address also - 36 Brandon Street, Wellington Central

Please find attached IDs for the following:
- Jack Tame (Q+A host)
(camera)
(camera)
(Q+A producer)

Equipment list (for all crew):



%
2

Q.

O

O
From: tvnz.co.nz> . @\

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2024 2:46 pm

To: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Isr @Iing‘(on

Kia ora

filming of the i

Noted. Will get y u’h&fe plus a list of crew that will be attending the
%iew.

Thanks@
@%IicdiplomacyEmbassy Of Israel In Wellington

@Wellington.mfa.gov.il>

Qent: Tuesday, 16 April 2024 2:33 pm

To: @tvnz.co.nz>
Subject: RE: TVNZ Q+A interview request

Kia ora

2pm on April 18th works well for the Ambassador. We can make a room available
at the Embassy for the interview.

To ensure a smooth process, could you please provide the following for security
purposes:



>
%
2

We would appreciate receiving this information in advance. %L
Please let me know if you have any questions. \%

Nga mihi, C}.

From: @tvnz.co.nz>

<
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2024 9:19 AM Q\b\

To: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington
@Wellington.mfa.gov.il> K@

Subject: Re: TVNZ Q+A interview request

O
Kia ora \Qs\

How about we do the interview 2pm on 87 Would there be a room in
the Embassy we can use for this? ~ *

If so, we would need access to th @ rom about 1pm to set up
lights/cameras etc. We would n‘éﬁ he Ambassador until 2pm.

Let me know what you think

Many thanks, @
&

&
N

age001.png>

From: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington
: @Wellington.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2024 8:25 am

To: @tvnz.co.nz>
Subject: RE: TVNZ Q+A interview request

Hi



>
%
2

Q.

Thank you for the follow-up. The Ambassador is available until Thursday, April 18th.
Would it be possible to conduct the interview before then? Friday morning will,
unfortunately, conflict with his travel schedule.

Let me know what you think. (L
Regards, q%

Nga mihi nui \

Embassy of Israel in New Zealand Q

Level 13, Bayleys Building, 36 Brandon Street . O

PO Box 25485, Wellington 6140 \\
@wellington.mfa.gov.il | T: +64 4 439
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From: tvnz.co.n
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2024 1;
To: Public-diplomacy-Embassy

< Wellin mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: TVNZ QK w request
Hi K

Thank yo f@ur time on the phone earlier. It's good to hear from you.

The t@ime for Q+A would be before midday on Friday April 19. Would this suit
mbassador?

%a can confirm we can travel to Wellington for this interview. We can sort out exact

location once we get an indication the Ambassador can do Friday morning.
The interview will be conducted by Jack Tame.

Many thanks in advance.



From: @tynz.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:51:11 pm

To: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington
< @wellington.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: TVNZ Q+A interview request

Hi

| hope you're well. Just following up on this request and whether the
Ambassador has had a chance to think about potential timing for this?

Many thanks,
o)

<image001.png> \Q

From:

To: Public-diplomacy-Emb Of Israel In Wellington
: Well .mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: TVNZ QJ\' rview request

Morena é

Hope yolrexdoing well this morning.

wondering if the Ambassador has had a chance to think about whether this
may be appropriate in terms of timing?

Looking forward to hearing back from you.
Many thanks again for your help with this.

Nga mihi nui,

From: @tvnz.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:10:40 pm



@%

To: Public-dinlomacy-Embassy Of Israel In Wellington

@Wellington.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: TVNZ Q+A interview request

Kia ora
We understand the Ambassador's views regarding timing. We would (1/
definitely still like to have him on the show at some point. q%

Next week or another date soon after that would be good. Please keep in
touch and let us know when we will be able to schedule something.

| very much appreciate your help with this. ?N

Many thanks, OQ

From: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In’gﬁgton

< Wellington.mfa.gov.il

Sent Wednesday, 14 February 202 @
dtvnz.co.n x

Subject RE: TVNZ Q+Amterw% Juest

Kia ora

| just tried to giveqj\a!all but | think my phone is having some issues with

outgoing calls. @

I apolog e delay in getting back to you, and thank you again for reaching
out a% our flexibility regarding the interview's location. We genuinely
-

E clate the opportunity to engage with Q+A.

anted to clarify a misunderstanding on my part. Initially, | believed the primary
concern regarding the Ambassador's participation in the Q+A interview was the
location and the logistics that come with it. But, after talking to the Ambassador, its
clear now that the timing is our main challenge. As you might be aware, there are
currently some sensitive negotiations taking place. Given these circumstances, we
feel it would be premature to comment publicly or participate in media interviews
at this stage.

However, | want to assure you that we are very much interested in the opportunity
to appear on Q+A. The Ambassador values the platform you've offered to discuss
these important issues. Could we look into scheduling the interview for a later date,



perhaps next week or as soon as it becomes appropriate for us to share our insights
more publicly?

Thanks again for your understanding and flexibility.

Nga mihi nui (L

Embassy of Israel in New Zealand

Level 13, Bayleys Building, 36 Brandon Street \

PO Box 25485, Wellington 6140

E:] @wellington.mfa.gov.il | I: +64 4 439 v
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From: @tynz.co.nz> O
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2024 1:14 PM &
To: Public-diplomacy-Embassy Of Israel In WeIIingNQ

< @Wellington.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: Re: TVNZ Q+A interview request ‘

Just realised | forgot to give you@sgber In case you need it, it's

Looking forward to heari@:;ac; from volj about times in Wellington that

may work for the Angb, r,
N
\

From: tvnz.co.nz>
Sent@, 13 February 2024 12:30 pm
: @wellington.mfa.gov.il

(@wellington.mfa.gov.il>

@1 ject: TVNZ Q+A interview request

Shalom
| hope you're doing well.

TVNZ'’s political current affairs programme Q+A would like to request
an interview with Ambassador Ran Yaakoby.

This would centre around what is currently happening in Israel and the
Gaza Strip, what the future may look like, and the New Zealand
Government’s stance on the situation. The interview will be conducted
by Jack Tame.



Q+A is filmed in Auckland on Sundays from 9am. If it suits him, we
invite the Ambassador to appear live on our next show, February 18.

| look forward to hearing back from you.

Nga mihi nui,

This message has been analyzed by MFA email scanner O:





